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Dear Sir Arthur:-

Some time ago, I wrote you about the will
of the late Robert Bruce.

1 suppose that pressure of business prevent-
ed you from writing me.

I enclose copies of letters which I have
received from President MacKenzie, of Dalhousie, and Pre-
sident Falconer, of Toronto.

If I read the will correctly, the amount is
not to be distributed amongst the Institutions mentioned,
but is to remain as a trust, and to be administered by the
Heads of said Institutions, who would distribute annually
the revenues for scholarships and bursaries.

Consequently, the executors will have to
sign a declaration asking the different banks and companies

to put the shares belonging to the estate Robert Bruce in

the name of the trustees.

Before doing so, we must know if the trusteses




